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BROFORD FARMS

Broford had been two estates in 1066 but was only one in 1086. However it consisted of four farms. By 1298 it was a vill or township within the parish of Dulverton. In  1322 it was a tithe area of Dulverton. The number of farms varied greatly over time. In 1491 Broford was described as two houses, 40 a. of arable land, 15 a. of meadow, and 30 a. of wood, but clearly these holdings do not comprise the whole area. During this period there appears to have been a road to Dulverton across Court Down, possibly part of an ancient route to Winsford.

During the 16th century two tenements were known as West Broford, Middle or Joyce’s Broford was recorded in 1763, possibly names after a medieval family, and there was also an East Broford. In 1839 there were three separate farms, East (116 a), Middle (120 a.), and West Broford (206 a.).
 By 1861 East or Lower Broford was two 3-roomed labourers cottages and West or Higher Broford was a 4-roomed cottage also occupied by a labourer. The farm (430 a.) was centred on Middle Broford, which had a substantial farmyard in the 1880s. In 1891 the farmer Charles Glass was a young man with a housekeeper and two other resident servants. The three cottages at Broford were occupied by a total of 19 people including 2 lodgers.
 

By 1901 the houses at East and Middle Broford were empty, and West or Higher Broford was divided between two farm workers. By the time of the Inland Revenue survey Percy Smith leased from the Acland estate a house, buildings and 413a. of land called Three Brofords.
 The new Broford farm used the farmstead of the former Middle Broford farm with a new house.
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